
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 

11/22/2019 12:50:03 PM 
Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a0aa4lc64afa4flb9f 4a6b87 cf610752-Peter Pug Iese] 
Louis Atwell [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=426f25fc3ed24le89930f3d92517e5b6-Louis Atwell]; Gordon Anderson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=dfb8ablddf4f45d7b4da le 703e5e0245-Gordon Anderso ]; Gerard McCall um 
[GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
RE: Intelligent Traffic System 

Can we do this on Monday at 9:00 AM? 

Thanks, 

Chris Holmquist 
Wilson Meany 
6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 
Mobile: (415) 298-3230 

From: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 4:30 PM 
To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com> 
Cc: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Gordon Anderson <ganderson@cityofinglewood.org>; Gerard 
Mccallum <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: Intelligent Traffic System 

Chris - is prepared and ready to be presented. Let me know when you are available. 

From: Chris Halm qui st <.(_[jg_l.!.!.!DY!.?.L@ .. ~YLl..~9.G .. 0.0§.!.!.Y. .... ~;.Q.C.P 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 12:10 PM 

To: Peter Puglese <PP.\.JRl.s.?..Q.@ .. t;;.\t.Y..Qf.!.nel.s.W.9..9..9 ... .9.DI> 
Cc: Louis Atwell <latwell@dtyofinglewood.org>; Gordon Anderson <ganderson@dtyofinglewood.org>; Gerard 
Mccallum <GMcCallum@lwilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: Intelligent Traffic System 

Hello Peter: 

This is a friendly reminder that you committed to provide your draft proposed scope and cost estimate for the IBEC ITS 
Fair Share Contribution next week on November 22nd. I look forward to reviewing this document. 

Best, 

Chris Holmquist 
Wilson Meany 
6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 



Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 

Mobile: (415) 298-3230 


